
Bear sir Arthur,

We have read carefully Br» Harrison's 

reply to our Memorandum regarding Conditions In Macdonald College*

As in our opinion some of his statements tend to obscure the real 

point at issue, we are taxing the liberty of outlining more explicit­

ly the reasons for the unsatisfactory conditions in the College (In 

what follows, the marginal numbers correspond with those in our 

previous memorandum and in Br* Harrison's reply )

2»
We wish to repeat that the discontent in 

the College is not confined to certain members of the staffs 

may be said to^be general and of long standing; it was shared by 

many former members of the staff before leaving the College and is 

widespread among the graduates, of whom soma have had official 

relations with the College»

It

.ti­ lt cannot be explained on the

ground of unwillingness of certain members of the staff to co­

operate , A^l the staff are __most_ eager for co-operation - but 

there is no leadership», 

satisfaction, surely this is a reflection on his administration*

If the Principal is unaware of this dis-

General Sir Arthur Currie,LLrB?,
Principal, HeGill University, 

Montréal,
Que*

June 20th, I922*
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